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April 27, 2007

Daniel Smith

Associate Administrator for Enforcement
National Highway and Safety Administration
400 Seventh Street, SW.

Washington, DC 20590

Fax Number: 202-366-8065

in RE: 1% Quarterly Report for Fuel Pump Module Recall 07E-015

Dear Mr. Smith:
Per section 573.7, the required information is listed below.
1. The notification campaign number is 07E-015.

2. Delphi notified dealers/distributors on March 20". Delphi will mail owner notification letters if
owner contact information becomes available (via dealers/distributors).

3. The number of fuel pump modules being recalled is 3124.
4. One vehicle has been inspected and it did require fuel pump module replacement.

5. Delphi estimates that 18 remaining suspect fuel pump modules of the 3124 shipped
population are unreachable for inspection and replacement due to the following reasons:

e Owner contact information is not available.
e Non-conforming fuel pump modules were detected shortly after installation and were
replaced (and scrapped) without Delphi being aware.

6. Delphi has inspected 2428 fuel pump modules in dealer/distributor stock and has the
following breakdown:

e 115 parts were found to be non-conforming and were replaced.
2313 parts were found to be conforming and did not require replacement.
- 29 of the 2313 were from the suspect tube bundle date code but were found to
be conforming and did not require replacement.
o Note that all inventory found is inspected regardless of the ship date.
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Please address any questions or communications regarding this matter to the undersigned.

Sincerely,
e
N
Gary R. Greib

Manager, Product Investigations and Safety Affairs
Delphi Corporation

5825 Delphi Dr

Troy, Mi 48098-2815

248-813-3362

gary.r.greib@delphi.com

cc: James Derian, Esq.
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